

# Blanari Denis

**Temporary residence:** Chişinău, Republic Moldova

Mobile: (+373) 68 622 777, (+373) 79 807 901

E-mail: denis.blanari@gmail.com

**Date of birth:** May 7, 1990

---

## Personal summary:

Denis has over 7 years in the IT industry, software development in Java, Ruby/RoR, PHP and Test Automation.

He is a diligent, pro-active and has specialist skills that include creative and strategic thinking, organization, efficiency and versatility in a range of roles - as developer, technical lead.

Denis has also the ability to quickly learn new technologies, for team collaboration and continuous development, both personally and professionally.

## Domain Experience

Denis started to work in IT industry as a developer at Information Society Development Institute for a year. During that time he acquired his technical skills as PHP programmer on Drupal CMS. Then he worked at Web Concept, where he improved his technical skills and studied Zend Framework.

At Endava Denis continues as a developer on different platforms and technology stacks, including Drupal and Magento. He had a chance to work on several Ruby projects before moving to Java. He has Travel Domain experience.

## Core Technical Skills

- Languages & Technologies: Java, Ruby / RoR, Groovy, PHP, Spock, JEE (Servlet, JSP), Spring, Selenium, Drupal, Magento, Zend Framework; XML (XPath)
- Databases: SQL, MySQL, PostgreSQL
- Tools: Tomcat 7, WAMP; Apache JMeter, Enterprise Architect, SVN, GIT, Maven, Eclipse, Xdebug
- Techniques & Methods: Agile, Planned Iterative

## Education:

**2009 – 2013:** Technical University of Moldova, Faculty of Computers, Informatics and Microelectronic, specialty Computer sciences.

**2005 – 2009:** College of Informatics from Chisinau.

## Employment:

September 2010 – November 2011(part time), **Web programmer**, *Information Society Development Institute*

Responsibilities and achievements:

- Maintaining existing applications and writing the new;
- Optimizing program code;
- Designing and programming;
- Designing and Programming Database;
- Testing applications.

November 2011 – February 2012(part time), **Web programmer**, *Web-Concept*

March 2012 – December 2016 **Developer**, *Endava*

- Developing application using Drupal, Magento – PHP.
- Developing application using Spring-MVC – Java.
- Developing automation test framework using Selenium.

January 2017 – present **Senior Developer**, *Endava*

- Java Developer

## Certifications:

- Java SE 6 Programmer Certified Professional
- Oracle Certified Professional, Java EE 5 Web Component Developer

**Languages:**

***Romanian:*** Native, ***Russian:*** Fluent, ***English:*** Intermediate

